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From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent:  Thursday, February 04, 2010 11:12 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Charles Murphy; Gloria Ross; Ann Cole; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: docket title in DN 100021

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 11:09 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Charles Murphy; Gloria Ross; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: docket title in DN 100021

Cathi, please see Charlie’s e-mail below regarding the change fo a docket title.

Charlie, for future reference, these types of requests should go directly to Cathi Lindsley with a
cc to me.

Thank you for your help!

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 10:52 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Charles Murphy; Gloria Ross

Subject: FW: docket title in DN 100021

Thanks, Charlie.

Dorothy, please follow up on this correction. Thanks.

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 10:34 AM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Gloria Ross

Subject: docket title in DN 100021

Hi Ann,

The "LifeConnex™ following "Swiftel, LLC" in title of Docket No 100021 should be dropped. It
was a typographical error in the AT&T Petition. The Docket title should read as follows:
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In re: Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LLC by
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.
Thanks,

Charlie

2/4/2010




